| STATE OF NEW M._XICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
JENNIFER SALISBURY

!
GARYG%.\/.I!ES:({)E:SON CABINET SECRETARY

December 16, 1996

Rand Carroll, Legal Bureau
0Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco Street
Santa Fe NM 87505

Re: Well Plugging, Delta U. S. Corp, Missouri N.M. Land Co. Com #1
Ut O, Sec 6-23-27

Dear Rand;

We recamend the above captioned well be plugged to protect fresh
waters of the state of New Mexico, the enviromment and correlative
rights in the area.

Tim Gum
District IT Supervisor

R11T Q@ Fivrat+ QEreat+ Artecia MM 88210 PH: (505) 748-1283



